
LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting 

AGENDA 
Lemoore Council Chamber 

429 ‘C’ Street 
 

July 8, 2019 
7:00 PM 

 
 
1. Pledge of Allegiance  

2. Call to Order and Roll Call  

3. Public Comment 
This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the Planning Commission on items of interest that are 
not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. It is recommended that speakers 
limit their comments to 3 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on 
the Agenda. The Commission is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda. Prior to addressing the Commission, any handouts for Commissioners will be provided to the Planning 
Commission Secretary for distribution to the Commissioners and appropriate staff.  
 
4. Approval – Minutes – Special Meeting, May 28, 2019 

5. Report and Recommendation – Request by Tim Palmquist, Victory/Pharris Lemoore, LLC to 
Extend Approval of Victory Village Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2005-02, Tract 845 
for One Year 
 

6. Director’s Report – Judy Holwell 
 
7. Commission’s Reports and Requests for Information  

8. Adjournment  
 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission, August 12, 2019 
 
Agendas for all Planning Commission meetings are posted at City Hall, located at 119 Fox Street, at least 72 hours 
prior to the meeting. Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item 
on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Community Development Department, located at 711 
W. Cinnamon Drive, during normal business hours.  
 
The City of Lemoore complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is 
accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-744, Ext. 705, at least 
four (4) business days prior to the meeting.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
 

 I, Kristie Baley, Planning Commission Secretary for the City of Lemoore, do hereby declare 
that I posted the above Planning Commission Agenda for the Regular Meeting of Monday, July 
8, 2019 at City Hall, 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA. 
 
Posted this 28th day of June 2019. 
 
 
  //s//  
 Kristie Baley, Planning Commission Secretary  



   
 

 1 

Minutes of the 
LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION 

Special Meeting  
May 28, 2019 

 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
ITEM NO. 2 Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
 Chair:   Clement 
 Vice Chair:  Etchegoin 
 Commissioners: Franklin, Koelewyn, Meade, Rogers  
 Absent:  Boerkamp 

 
City Staff and Contract Employees Present: Community Development Director Holwell, City 
Manager Olson, City Planner Brandt (QK); City Attorney Linden (Lozano Smith); Commission 
Secretary Baley 
 
 
ITEM NO. 3 Public Comment 
 
There was no comment. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 4 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting, MAY 13, 2019 
 
Motion by Commissioner Etchegoin, seconded by Commissioner Koelewyn, to approve the 
Minutes of the Planning Commission Regular Meeting of May 13, 2019. 

 
Ayes:  Etchegoin, Koelewyn, Franklin, Meade, Rogers, Clement 
Absent:  Boerkamp          

 
 

ITEM NO. 5 Public Hearing – to consider Zoning Text Amendment No. 2019-01 and accept 
public comment for an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemoore amending Municipal 
Code Title 4, Chapter 8 to allow for and to regulate Commercial Cannabis operations; amending 
Municipal Code Title 9, Chapter 4, Section 9-4A-5 to conform certain land use definitions to State 
law; amending municipal Code Title 9, Chapter 4, Section 9-4B-2 to clarify Medicinal and add 
Commercial Cannabis Activities in the DMX-1, DMX-2, NC, RC and ML zones; and amending 
Municipal Code Title 9, Chapter 4, Section 9-4D-3 to clarify Medicinal and add Commercial 
Cannabis Activities are prohibited in Community Gardens. 
 
City Planner Brandt presented the zone text amendment and ordinance and answered 
Commissioners’ questions. 
 



   
 

 2 

City Attorney Linden provided clarification. 
 
City Manager Olson spoke and answered Commissioners’ questions.   
 
The public hearing opened at 7:28 PM. 
  
Gary Smith, 1259 Mission Drive in Lemoore, spoke against the zone text amendment and 
ordinance. 
 
Attorney at Law Jay Kelly, 7125 N. Generation Drive in Fresno, spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Etchegoin spoke and provided information about his recent tour of the City of 
Woodlake and positive conversation he had with the Police Chief there.   
 
Commissioner Meade spoke. 
 
The public hearing closed at 7:43 PM. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Franklin, seconded by Commissioner Rogers to approve Resolution No. 
2019-04, a Resolution of the Planning Commission recommending approval of Zoning Text 
Amendment No. 2019-01 with the findings in the Resolution. 
 
Ayes:  Franklin, Rogers, Koelewyn, Meade, Etchegoin, Clement 
Absent:  Boerkamp 

 
 

ITEM NO. 6 Director’s Report – Judy Holwell 
 
Community Development Director Holwell provided information regarding: 
 
A public hearing for the first reading of PUD No. 2019-01 will be held during the June 4, 2019 City 
Council Meeting. 
 
Staff met several times with a developer proposing a housing project north of Lemoore that would 
require annexation.  
 
Staff reviewed a preliminary site plan for construction of a health clinic and expects to receive an 
application for site plan review in the future. 
 
Staff expects to bring zoning text amendments to the Commission for review in the near future. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 7 – Commission’s Reports and Requests for Information 
 
Commissioner Rogers complimented Community Development Director Holwell on her knowledge 
and her ability to answer his questions prior to the meeting. 
 

 
 



   
 

 3 

ITEM No. 8 – Adjournment  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:52 PM. 
 
 
Approved the __ day of ____________ 2019. 
   
  
 
 APPROVED: 
 
 
                          
  Bob Clement, Chairperson 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kristie Baley, Commission Secretary 



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
119 Fox Street  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

                  
To: Lemoore Planning Commission  Item No. 5 

From: Steve Brandt, City Planner  

Date: June 27, 2019 Meeting Date: July 8, 2019 
Subject: Request by Tim Palmquist, Victory/Pharris Lemoore, LLC to Extend 

Approval of Victory Village Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2005-
02, Tract 845 for One Year. 

 
Proposed Motion: 
 
I move to approve a one-year extension of time for the Victory Village Vesting Tentative 
Subdivision Map No. 2005-02, Tract 845. 
 
Discussion: 
 
On June 9, 2019, Tim Palmquist, representing Victory/Pharris Lemoore, LLC, submitted a 
written request to extend the approval of the Tract No. 845 Tentative Subdivision Map No. 
2005-02 for one year.  This tentative map was originally approved by the City Council on 
June 6, 2006.  Due to a combination of previous time extensions granted by the Planning 
Commission and automatic time extensions authorized by the State in response to the Great 
Recession, the map is currently set to expire on August 6, 2019. 
 
The State Subdivision Map Act governs how cities are to process and administer the creation 
of new parcels and subdivisions.  The Map Act states that a final subdivision map must be 
filed with the City before the tentative map approval expires.  The filing of a final map is 
usually the beginning of significant investment on the part of the developer.  Tentative maps 
are initially approved for two years.  Applicants may request up to six years of extensions.  
The State legislated a number of automatic extensions of valid tentative maps in response 
to the Great Recession because there were numerous approved tentative maps with no 
market for home sales at that time. 
 
There have been a number of additional hurdles this development project has had to endure 
besides the Recession, including a deal with Naval Air Station Lemoore to reduce the overall 
size of the project.  The tentative map approved 279 lots and two parks, but now only 51 lots 
and one park will actually be built.   



Staff supports the one-year extension to give the developer more time to prepare for 
construction.  If approved, the expiration date would be extended to August 6, 2020.  There 
would be up to three more years of discretionary extensions that the City could grant after 
that.  It is not expected that the State will grant any more automatic extensions. 
 
Timeline of Extensions of Victory Village Tentative Map 
 

• Vesting Tentative Map Tract 845 Approved June 6, 2006 
• Original Expiration Date June 6, 2008  
• Application (2008) for Extension Received and Withdrawn 
• Senate Bill 1185 (2008 – 1 Year Automatic) Extended Map to June 6, 2009 
• Assembly Bill 333 (2009 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2011 
• Application (2011) for Extension Received and Withdrawn 
• Assembly Bill 208 (2011 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2013 
• Assembly Bill 116 (2013 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2015 
• Senate Bill 1303 (2015 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2017 
• Planning Commission (2015 – Additional 2 Years) Map Expiration August 6, 2019  

 
Attachments: 
 

1)  Vicinity Map 
2)  Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2005-02 
3)  Resolution No. 2006-23 Mitigated Negative Declaration and General Plan Amendment  
4)  Resolution No. 2006-28 Original Approval 
5)  Resolution No. 2008-26 EIR 
6)  Resolution No. 2009-15 Amendment to Resolution No. 2006-28 
7)  Resolution No. 2011-48 Bush Street Abandonment  
8)  Resolution No. 2013-30 General Plan Amendment No. 2013-01 
9)  Resolution No. 2018-18 General Plan Amendment No. 2018-01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

Vicinity Map 
Victory Village Tentative Map Time Extension 
























































































































































































	7-08-19 Agenda Final
	Item No. 4 - Minutes PC SP Mtg May 28 2019 Final
	Minutes of the

	Item No. 5-1 - Staff Report for Extension - PC 070819 - REVISED
	Lemoore Planning Commission
	To:
	Steve Brandt, City Planner
	From:
	June 27, 2019
	Date:
	Subject:

	Item No. 5-2 Tent Map
	Item No. 5-4 - CC Resolution 2006-23 - Environmental
	Item No. 5-3 - CC Resolution 2006-28 Approving TSM PUD CUP SPR
	Item No. 5-5 - CC Resolution 2008-26 Cert Final EIR
	Item No. 5-6 - CC Resolution 2009-15 modifying PUD conditions for Victory Village
	Item No. 5-7 - CC Resolution 2011-48 Abandonment of Bush Street
	Item No. 5-8 - CC Resolution 2013-30
	Item No. 5-9 - CC Resolution 2018-18 GPA 2018-01 Width of Bush St

